

GCSMP General Membership Meeting July 8th, 2024



Opening:

- Meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm by President Alice Campbell.
 Pledges to the American and Texas flags were led by Alice Campbell and Mike Hallmark offered the opening prayer.
- The minutes from the June 10th meeting were read and approved.
- Rose gave the Treasurer's report on behalf of Cindy's absence.
- Three new Posse Memberships were received. Janel Ray, Sarah Cyphers, and Michelle Callahan. Voted & Copposed

Committee Reports:

Arena – Tom reported that the rain is keeping us busy and that they are preparing for the next playday. There will be a workday the Saturday before the 27 July playday. Volunteers are needed for mowing and regular maintenance around the grounds.

Playday – Buckles should be ready by mid-July. The rider needed for the Segui ► Birthday on 9 August is covered – contact for the event is Marty Kiel 830-560-6291. The volunteer/ sign-up list will be emailed to the general membership to fill in where they can work.

Drill Team – All members are invited to ride at 7:30 pm on Mondays. More information and opportunities to ride at the rodeos is being gathered. (11 riders – 20 total.)

Old Business:

Arena beautification working in conjunction with the probation center will be followed up after the August playday.

Committee on Posse team building will be reconvened after the August playday.

New Business:

Proxy Votes were removed from the previous winning vote for Drill Team Sponsors' Flags from 11 March 2024.

Discussed and again established that Drill Team funds and parade flags were approved. Accountability documentation is in the works for inventory.

Mary Ayers motioned the re-vote occur during the present meeting to amend the previously voted on sponsorship flags to require that sponsorship flags only be carried after all military flags are carried first. The motion was seconded, and the vote was taken. The vote was tied at 7 yes and 7 no – Alice Campbell broke the tie in favor of the no's resulting in 7 yes and 8 no, allowing the Drill Team to dictate the flags carried during their events.

Chris Clark, Vice President of the GCSMP, has resigned from his position effective immediately.

Barbara motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 pm CST.

Minutes were reported by Jody Kotski using notes provided by Rosemary Williams.

03/11/2024

All Drill Team monies raised would be transparent and held along with Posse funds in the same account, managed by the Posse Treasurer. The Drill Team captain would keep transparent to all members a ledger of Drill Team expenses as voted on by the Drill Team.
Up for Vote:
*GCSMP Drill Team will be allowed to ask for sponsorship after the first event of the annual playday. 21 YES NO 07 108 12024 *GCSMP Drill Team sponsorship flags be allowed at playdays and parades as benefiting and encouraging sponsorship. 22 YES NO YES TO NO YES TO ALL CARRY SEPTEMBLE ALL CARRY SEPTEMB
*GCSMP Drill Team monies raised would be used towards equipment, uniforms, tack, flags, and
competition fees as voted on by the Drill Team. All purchased items would remain the property of the Drill
Team and returned upon any member resigning from the Drill Team.
ZIYESNO
Cindy Collected & souther